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Janna Brown <janna.brown@bonnercountyid.gov>

[EXT SENDER] RE: Agency Project Review Request - File CUP0022-23 - Conditional
Use Permit
1 message

Horsmon,Merritt <merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 11:30 AM
To: Bonner County Planning Department <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Hi Jenna ,

Please consider this email as comment from Idaho Department of Fish and Game (IDFG) regarding CUP0022-23. The purpose of
these comments is to assist the decision-making authority by providing technical information addressing potential effects on wildlife
and wildlife habitat and how any adverse effects might be mitigated.

 

The Idaho Department of Fish and Game recommends that the 40’ wetland setback, as noted in the wetland delineation, be adhered to.

 

Thank you,

 

Merritt Horsmon

Regional Technical Assistance Manager

Panhandle Region

2885 W. Kathleen Ave.

Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815

208.769.1414  office

208.251.4509  mobile

merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov

 

 

 

From: Bonner County Planning Department <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2024 8:00 AM
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To: PHD <EHapplications@phd1.idaho.gov>; Northside Fire District - Brad Mitton <bmitton@northsidefire.org>;
Avista Copr - Jay West <jay.west@avistacorp.com>; School District 84 Transportation - James Koehler
<james.koehler@lposd.org>; Facilities Director LPOSD #84 <matt.diel@lposd.org>; Superintendent School Dist 84
<kelly.fisher@lposd.org>; Superintendent No. 84 Becky Meyer <becky.meyer@lposd.org>; Army Corps of
Engineers <CENWW-RD-CDA@usace.army.mil>; Bonner Sheriff <bonnersheriff@bonnerso.org>; Road & Bridge
- Matt Mulder <matt.mulder@bonnercountyid.gov>; Kristie May <Kristie.May@deq.idaho.gov>; Northern Info
<northerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov>; Horsmon,Merritt <merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov>; US Fish & Wildlife Services
- Christy Johnson Hughes <FW1idahoconsultationrequests@fws.gov>; Dan Everhart
<Dan.Everhart@ishs.idaho.gov>; BC EMS Jeff Lindsey <jeff.lindsey@bonnercountyid.gov>
Cc: Robert Winningham <robertb.winningham@bonnercountyid.gov>; Travis Haller
<travis.haller@bonnercountyid.gov>; Jacob Gabell <jake.gabell@bonnercountyid.gov>;
pslotemaker@tilsontech.com
Subject: Agency Project Review Request - File CUP0022-23 - Conditional Use Permit

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

 

The above-named application has been submitted to the Bonner County Planning Department for
processing.

Please review the application relative to your agency’s area of expertise and include any recommended
conditions of approval and supporting code sections. Please see attached for details.

 

Thank you,

 

Jenna Crone, Hearing Coordinator

Bonner County Planning Department

208-265-1458 ext - 1277
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